Mastercreation TFS

From: Madan Hanamghar <madan.hanamghar@k-corp.in>

Sent: 15 May 2024 14:47

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Chhabir Sahoo Kcorp; Priyoranjan Thoi; Selvakumar M

Subject: FW: Kerry Documents

Attachments: Mumbai-GST new.pdf; Tumkur GST.pdf; BAWAL-GST.pdf; JP Morgan Cancelled Chqg.pdf; Kerry PAN Copy.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,
Please find attached certificates, requesting you to please do needful ASAP.

Thanks & Regards
Madan Hanamghar

From: Ranjith VS <ranjith.vs@kerry.com>

Sent: 15 May 2024 14:45

To: Madan Hanamghar <madan.hanamghar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Sriyansh Jain <sriyansh.jain@kerry.com>

Subject: Kerry Documents

Dear Sir,

Please find enclosed requested documents.

Please let us know if you need any further information or assistance .
Thanks & Regards

Ranjith VS
Assistant Manager — Customer Service



Kerry Ingredients India Private Limited

8th Floor, Building No -15, Pritech Park Annex,
Marathalli, Sarjapur Outer ring road,

Bellandur Bangalore — 560103 | Karnataka | India

www.kerry.com
Mob: +91 9686633721

Email: ranjith.vs@kerry.com

KERRY
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"Notice: This e-mail and any files transmitted are confidential and may also be privileged. This communication is intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to which it is addressed. If you are the intended recipient of this information, please treat it as confidential information and take all necessary action to
keep it secure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, forwarding, or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender at once by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original

message."
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Classified as General Business



